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Detterman, Mark, Env. Health

From: Detterman, Mark, Env. Health
Sent: Wednesday, August 01, 2012 4:32 PM
To: 'kprice@erscorp.us'
Subject: RE: RAS CO. 413 Sunset Blvd.....Extension Request

Ken, 
Based on our phone conversation, wherein you relayed your contracting snafu’s and are now attempting to discuss or 
negotiate offsite property access rights to sample the residential wells, ACEH is in agreement with the requested extension 
date.  Please use this email to document this.  I’ll update Geotracker shortly. 
Best, 
 
Mark Detterman 
Senior Hazardous Materials Specialist, PG, CEG 
Alameda County Environmental Health 
1131 Harbor Bay Parkway 
Alameda, CA  94502 
Direct: 510.567.6876 
Fax:    510.337.9335 
Email: mark.detterman@acgov.org 
 
PDF copies of case files can be downloaded at: 
 
http://www.acgov.org/aceh/lop/ust.htm 
 
 

From: Kendall Price [mailto:kprice@erscorp.us]  
Sent: Wednesday, August 01, 2012 3:18 PM 
To: Detterman, Mark, Env. Health 
Subject: RAS CO. 413 Sunset Blvd.....Extension Request 
 
Mark: I would like to request an extension for the final report related to the off site well sampling that is underway. I can
have the completed report to you by September 14, 2012….Thanks for your consideration…Ken 
 

Kendall W. Price CEG, REA 
Regional Manager/Principal Consultant 
ERS, Corp. 
2314 Walsh Avenue 
Santa Clara, CA 95051 
wk. 408.496.0801 
fx.  408.496.0806 
cell 408 220.4876 
email.. kprice@erscorp.us 
 


